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From: Conditions (IAAC/AEIC)

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 12:20:39 PM

Subject: Decision made on the Marathon Palladium Project // Décision prise sur le Projet de palladium de Marathon
Response requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED - NON CLASSIFIE

Dear participants,

On November 30, 2022, the Governments of Canada and Ontario announced their respective decisions on the Marathon
Palladium Project (the Project) following an environmental assessment conducted by an independent Joint Review Panel.

For more information about the federal decision statement, please visit: https://iaac-
aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/145681?&culture=en-CA. For more information about the provincial notice of approval,
please visit: https://iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/145697?&culture=en-CA.

Associated Links

Federal Environmental Assessment Decision Statement

Ontario Notice of Approval

Crown Consultation and Accommodations Report — Executive Summary
Government Response to the Joint Review Panel’s Recommendations

You are receiving this message as a member of the distribution list for the environmental assessment of the Project. Please
note that since a decision on the Project has now been made, no further communications will be sent to this distribution list.
Thank you for your participation in the environmental assessment of the Marathon Palladium Project.

Environmental Assessment for the Marathon Palladium project
Impact Assessment Agency of Canada / Government of Canada
conditions@iaac-aeic.gc.ca

Chers participants,

Le 30 novembre 2022, les gouvernements du Canada et de I'Ontario ont annoncé leurs décisions respectives concernant le
projet de palladium de Marathon (le projet) a la suite d'une évaluation environnementale menée par une commission
d'examen conjoint indépendante.

Pour plus d'informations sur la déclaration de décision d'évaluation environnementale, veuillez consulter : https://iaac-
aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/145681?&culture=fr-CA. Pour plus d’informations sur d'approbation de |I'Ontario,
veuillez consulter : https://iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/145697?culture=fr-CA (en anglais seulement).

Liens associés

Déclaration de décision d'évaluation environnementale

Avis d'approbation de I'Ontario

Le rapport surles consultations et accommodement de la couronne —sommaire exécutive
Réponse du gouvernement aux recommandations de la commission d’examen conjoint

Veuillez noter que vous recevez ce message en tant que membre de la liste de distribution pour I’évaluation
environnementale du Projet. Veuillez noter que, la décision concernant le projet ayant été prise, aucune autre
communication ne sera envoyée a cette liste de distribution. Nous vous remercions de votre participation a |'évaluation
environnementale pour le projet de palladium de Marathon.

Evaluation environnementale pour le projet de palladium de Marathon
Agence d'évaluation d’impact du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

conditions@iaac-aeic.gc.ca
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